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FORTHCOMINBLHSMEETINGBND EVENTSVHAT'S IN STORE?

Tue 4th Dec 2018
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Tue 5th Mar 2019

'‘Opulent Heavitree* Joint meeting with Interwoven / Heavitree
Squilometre

Tue 4th Jun 2019
'From Exeter to Heavitree by TranDr Julia Neville

Tue 3rd Sep 2019
AGM followed by a talk on 'The History of the Ludwell Vallegurie
Fentimen (Ludwell Life)

All meetings start at 7.30prfapart fromHeavitreeWalk)and are held in the
Rifford Room at Heavitree Parish Church.

Heavitree Brldge Walk Octob@018

:; Martin Weiler led another fascinating walk for
the society in October, covering a new area of
interest in Heavitree and attracting 28
participantsdespite the bad weather

We began witha little bit of background on
Heavitree. Until the early nineteenth century
the Parish centred on a small agricultural
village. The Parish as a whole had a low
population but was very large in terms of its

size. It was the biggest parish adjoining the city of Exeter. When, in Victorian time
parishioners walked round to beat thearish bounds they covered around 20 miles.

uUntil 1913

Heavitree was

quite separate

% from Exeter and

- @j was governed
; % latterly by

s e ooe Heavitree  Urban

—— o0 ®@0@

———1°22" 2 District Council.
SHOOTING Qltzgf;f;,:;: A.D. 1340. HeaVItree had . a
relatively quiet
history defined by agriculture and quarrying, manor housegr@éhwere fourg
Polsloe, Whipton, Wonford and Jacobschercha) and the church. When the firs

9 national census took place in 1801 Heavitree had a population of just 833; over 5C

of whom were employed in agriculture.

Everything startedo change in the ninetenth centurywhich saw a story of growth
and expansion. One thing particularly going for the Parish was that it was considere
healthy ¢ free of the stench of the city. It became a popular place to live for the
wealthy and poor. By 1901 the population&va T SpH ¢ +FyYR AY ™M@
by Exeter.

During the walk we sawvidence of the
RAFFSNByI aidl 3sa
development from medieval times tc
the present day. ‘
We began at Heavitree Pleasurss
Ground, where we looked aa good
example ofHeavitree stone ima wall
backing onto gardens in Rosela
Avenue. It marks the boundary of thre
old fields¢ Lower, Middle and Highe
.dzidad hyS 2F GKS AwE 002
a place where boys and men used to practice archery. Asﬁhisfare Iong and
narrow maybe archery was practiced here long ago.

It is highly likely Heavitree had a Butts as an Archery Law of 1363 made it obligato
for Englishmen to practice their skills with a longbow every Sunday. The La
GF2ND I RS athyall dprtihgt toakTup thnS better spent on war training
SaLISOALFfft& FNOKSNE LINI OGAOSe®

There is often confusion between Heavitree Pleasure Ground and Heavitree Par
The latteris in fact a series of five grand houses built in the 1820s by Edwairéard
an Exeter China merchant who was also later involved in the Mont Le Gran
development. The name Heavitree Pegiects the taste of the welff at the time;




they wanted country houses near the city with healthy sounding names. This was

underlined ly the rustic cottage look of the Lodge building at the entrance. Eardley

leasedthe land in 1825 on the condition he erected houses and outbuildings of brick
YH and stone, not cob, to a value of 3k each.

‘ 4 They were built by 1829.

Next door to Heavitree Park is a house built

by James Tillyer Blunt, a retired captain in

the East India Service, around 1816. He

L called the property Wonford Hill. It was

subsequently called Mowbray House and

was lived in by a variety of people including

Qolonel Vaughan, the Urban District

Council Chairman in the early 20th century.

Indeed it was Colonel Vaugh who

LISNF2NYSR (GKS tfSIF&adz2NE DIFNRSY 2LISyAy3

go! It later became a hospitglfirst recorded as a home hospltahder MISS Biggs

and Miss Hunter in 1923. It was a we 7 :

A horse drawn tram service running from
Exeter to Livery Dole on the edge of

| Heavitree started in May 1883. In 1905
an electric service was introduced and
the line extended to Cross Park. It cost 2d
to travel from the Guildhall to Heavitree.
The terminus was here and looking
across the road wesaw possible
remnants from the system. A white pillar
KFa GKS @gNARGAYy3T W5
There is also an arched recess nearby.
Trams were replaced by buses in 1931

moving to Wingfield Park in around
1950. The team attracted crowds of up

known local maternity hospital until its
closure in 1986and three people on
the walk were actually born therdétor R
a time after this the building was use g+
for Nursing training. It is now Je
residental property again. :
Also next to Butts Road is Mowbraj

Cottage which began
independent, maybe Congregationajs
Chapel in 1833. By 1851 it appeared

life as afy

be used by Wesleyan Methodists but by 1860 had ceased to be used for religious
purposes and beume a private residence. It was used as a n@isesie at one

stage.

We returnedto East Wonford Hill

; and walled along the pavement
next to the houses of Cross Park
Terrace. Looking across the road we
can aw a milestone in the wall

. below Heavitree Park. It the first
milestone out of Exeter and was
used to record a benchmark during
the first national levelling exercise
of 184060. It is recorded as 113.5
feet above mean sea level
(Liverpool).

5000 for a big match andewve in their
KSe@RI & {dcdhd Club playifgi
the Western league between 1976 angs
1999. Today they play in the Devon arf®s
Exeter League.

As we walked up the hill we noticec T oo
numbers 3238 East Wonford Hjlwhichare Grade 2 listed 1*BCentury Cottages
Number 38 used to
have the name plate
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owned byHeavitree Brewery. In 2009 the Brewery applied to convert the property
into residential flats. The work was completed in 2011 0@k pus contract. The

pub originally opened in 1936. ! '

Next we enteredhe Burnthouse Lane
housing estate. It started to be built irh g
1928 to replace the slums of the olg. o
West Quarter. It was an ambitiou
project by the City Council drive
partly by the ethos othe Garden City
movement (places like Letchwort
and Welwyn Garden City). It is nam
after Burnthouse Lane which ran through the 90 acres of farmland acquired for the

estate. The designer was City Architect John Bennett who created a spacious plan
with curved streets and cul de sacs. Within 4 years 2500 people had been rehoused.

St Loyes Chapalins are the remains of
a chapel first recorded in 1387 and likely
= to have been consecrated the year
% before. It is dedicated to St Loye, & 7
= century French Goldsmith who became
Bishop of Noyau and was adopted as the
. patron saint of all metal workers.
Worship probably ended or declined
with the Reformation and by 1607 part
of the building was used as a house. By

1785 it was used as a stable. In the 1890s an attempt was made to restore the chapel

but this failed. But we do still have the ruins todagnother surviving example of
the local use of Heavitree Stone.

As we crossd over Rifford Roadvecar S (2 | SI GAGNBSQa

stream is a short one rising in springs on Stoke Hill and running for about 4 miles to

join the Exe at NorthbrooRark near the Crematorium. Its upper reaches are also

known as Mincinglake Brook or Whipton Brook. Locals called it The Panny. We can and pebble fragments during dramatie

NJA @ S Nstone originated some 280 million yea

see an open stretch behind the flats but it disappears under laedubeside
Woodwater Lane. In the 1%and earlier the stream would have been clean and full
of fish.We discussed plans for a future HLHS walk in 2@1®alk of the length of
the Northbrook. More details to come at the next meeting!

As we walkd along Rifford Road to Heavitree Road were above the covered
stream and arrive at the crossroads
¢ an area still known as Heavitre
Bridge. Even the bus stops take th
name. There was a small communit
based in the area; Birchy Barton
Farm, cottages and even a pub, Tt
Bridge Inn, until the ladiord 3
committed suicide in 1866. Floodinge =
was a regular occurrence around th
bridge and it was removed and the
stream covered over in 1932 as pa
of the widening of the road to
Gallows Corner.Looking at photographs of how Heavitree Bridge used to look,
always surprises peoptéat couldn't be more different from the present day.

: You can still see a few of the cottages
from the old days and one of them
houses a religious building; The
~ Oratory of Our Lady Theotokos. This is
part of the Liberal Catholichurchg an
independent and autonomous
movement with a headquarters in
i Utrecht in Holland.

ClimbingQuarry Langwe stared to

get an idea of the scale of quarrying on
either side of the road. And at the end
of a grassed area in Bitten Drive off
Coates Road you come face to face Withoes

an old quarry face. It is humbling to thin
of the scale of activities that took plac@s® :
aroundhere as thousands of blocks of th
AUNR{AY3 aidz2yS 061
FyR AN} 88 Q0 4 SNB
centuries and still adorn our city. Th

ago when the whole area was an arig s
desert. The red sand wanixed with rock &



flash floods to give the distinctive stone we see today.
Finallywe headedo Gallows Corner (again still a bus stop name) at the fork of the

information about how the community had been involved in the development of
the grounds and requests that the public had made for a cricket pitch, bowls, toilets

Honiton and Sidmouth Roads at Ringswell. It was here thbligpexecutions took
place after the site for these was moved from Livery Dole in the Sixteenth Century.
These hangings continued here until 1794 when they were moved to Exeter Gaol.
Excavations in the area have often found human bones and skpitsbally from

the burial of victims. James Cossins reminiscing in 1878 regords a t(aditipn of six ,sheep were grazed there, and throug
Uz23SU0KSNJ | T (the war years, the park was used fc
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There aremore photos of the day on the HLHS website. Sally Robinson

Parklife Heavitree
Ben Hunt and Kath Hadden, trustees of Parklife Heayitame to talk to us about

the Pleasure Ground, their chanty, and thelr vision for the future.
: L. % B PR

Benshowed us an
old map from
1888; the land
that the Pleasure
Ground now lies
on was just fields.
Where Roseland
Avenue now
stands, was a
section that was
marked out with
bow and arrows;
from here to
Roseland Crescent was just the right distance for shogtiagtice.

In the early 1900s, the land was purchased to build the Pleasure Ground, mainly
because the youths of Heavitree were causing trouble on Fore Street and needed
somewhere to go. In 1906, the grounds opened.

Ben found some interesting documents at the Hegéa
Centre, whilst researching the area. The Urban District
Council had a committee for the Pleasure Ground, and
for the first twenty years, kept very clear notes about
their meetings. In 1909, generous donations were made
and tennis racquets were purchasedhich could be
borrowed from the committee. However this was only

for residents of Heavitreethey thought they had seen
people who weren't residents using them. There were

~ records of people who had been brought before the
committee for swearing. Theravas also a lot of

etc.

Even after the grounds were openec i

you could still rent the parkot take i
HEAVITREE

your animals out for pasture! in 191 'l[l"l[ ‘l"l :
LET BY TENDBR
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allotments. Trenches were also dug
across the grounds, to stop glider
landing.
Ben shared some of the memories the
Heavitree residenthiave of the park.
There used to be a water fountain, .
skate bowl and, where the mud hump
are now, the previous play park an
tractor. Exeter Tennis Week used t
run in the Tennis Pavillion, which waé._..- :
eventually vandalised and taken dow,
in the 1980s. Téxtennis courts used toj
be where the basketball court is now.
There also used to be a park keepe
who used to pop out of nowhere ta

16tk January, muummﬂ

catch you trying to play tennis for free.

Kath then spoke about how Parklife came to Biee idea started when some of the
founding members had young children, and spent most of their time in the park. Th
idea of how nice a café would be kept coming up. So they started taking out a tra
of free coffees, from their houses, for people in therlparhey gradually bought
tables,

and started a free pop up café. By 2010, Parklife had formed. The grot
. : organise regular events,
with the aim of bringing
people together. They
now have a calendar of
events: Mothers' Day,
Easter egg hunting,
picnics, seedswapping,
A carols, Halloween and
the very popular
September fun day. They
have received grants to
help encourage people
. to get active, which has



enabled many events to
take place like the Couch to
5k running group, a nordic
walking group, buggy fit and
free tennis coaching.
In addition to this, a small
team of wlunteers help
people in practical ways,
perhaps getting a tree cut
or mending a fence, or by
providing home cooked
meals to new parents or
those in stressful situations.
Last year, Parklife became a charity, and now has nine trustees and over sixty
volurteers. It is funded mainly by donations, grants, legacies and money from
events, like the Fun Dayhe charity's main plan now is to build a café with a hall
that can be rented for community events. It will be located where the mud humps
are (they will bamoved to nearer the skate park). Only one sapling will be lost. Lots
of people have been keen to help out, as this is a really positive development for
those who live in Heavitree. For example, a man on Chard Road did the survey for
the plans for £5 (nornldy it would cost over £1000), because he remembered when
she had just had a baby,
his wife received free

meals delivered by
Parklife volunteers.
Parklife are still

fundraising the £600,000

it will cost to build the

café, but plan to have

the doors open byApril

2020. A trading company

owned by Parklife will

run the café, and any

profits will be gifted back

into the charity.The café

itself will be open to around 6pm and the meeting hall until 10pm. With some new
lighting on the main paths, it is hoped thiis will also help the park feel safer at
night. There is a potential for the History Society to hold future exhibitions about
Heavitree in the foyer space.

Parklife's next event will be Community Caralgég in the park on Saturday
December 15th from 4pm on the Basketball Court

Polsloe Park Dairy
An old milk bottle was recently dug up in the allotments off
Polsloe Road. Thankfully for the local historian it had very clear
wording on it that clearly indicet its origins- Wt 2 f &f 2 S
5FANES M alyadz2y w2l RQ®
Sowhat do we know about this dairy? Interestingly a walk round
to the site of the Dairy at the junction of Manston and Jubilee
Roads quickly confirms the location. On the side wall of the
property there are still the fiat remains of a large sign saying
Pokloe Park Dairy.
And there are two
smaller house signs
aléAay3a WeKS
Old Street and Trade Directories reveal
that the Manston Road site seems to have
been used as a Dairy right from the start.
Manston Road was built in the last years of
the 19" OSy i dzN® FyR GKS
Street Directory records a Mrs Sarah
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Taylor based there running a greengrocers,
butchers and dairy.
Members of the Taylor family appear to
continue the business for some years (for
example J.A. and A.M Taylor in a 1929
Direciory when we also learn that half day
closing is on Wednesdays at 1pm). A 1930
Business Directory says the Taylors sold
0dzi G SNE ONBIY:Z S33a |
RFAfe&Qd ¢KSe& gSNB |t
In a 1931 Directory an E.E. Marks is now
running the geengrocery and dairy and
G2 &SEFNER f1GSNJ A
against the business.
In 1963 Polsloe Park Dairy was run by E.
and L.V. Bilingand son¢ W5 A NBYSY
and grocers¢ ¢ SftY 9ESGSNI pcnyyQo
| 26 SOSNI Ay 0dKS T2ttt 206Ay 3
Directory the entry just say¢ DNP2 OS NBA Q @
So did the dairy close around 1963?
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